From: Thuaire, Charles

Sent: 09 December 2014 12:35
To: Planning

Subject: FW: 2014/6845/P

Pl register this as an objection on m3.
ta

Charles Thuaire
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: (N

From: Alexandra

Sent: 09 December 2014 11:51
To: Thuaire, Charles

Subject: 2014/6845/P

Hello,

We have 1 and soon 2 children studying in hhs. We dont want to see our children studying just
close to this big building. It is a perfect school with a such nice area. It will be not a healthy life at
all for children. They will not be safe at school. They will not go to the garden!!! It will be durty,
dusty, noisy!!! It is impossible to make this construction just near this big school!!

Help to protect school and children!

Regards

Alexandra gluzman

Charles Thuaire

Senior Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning
Culture and Environment
London Borough of Camden

Fax:

Web: camden.gov.uk

2nd floor

5 Pancras Square
5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



